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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: aag@geolex.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 4:33 PM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: James C. Hunter RG
Subject: [EXT] FW: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service - Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T-22S-R35E, Lea Co., NM
Attachments: MODIFIED App. for Golden Gate SWD 1.pdf; 10-4-19 Golden Gate 2nd notice-cert mail white 

slips.pdf; 10-8-19 Affidavit of publication-2nd notice.pdf; 18-025 GG 2nd notice all 6 delivery 
conf.pdf; _NewLocationLettersSigned- All 6 ltrs.pdf

Importance: High

Dylan 
Per our phone conversation a few minutes ago, this email sent earlier to Phillip last week should give you what 
you need on this revised location for this application.  Please call Jim Hunter in our office if you have questions. 
I will drop by to say hello tomorrow. 
Best 
Alberto 
 
Alberto A. Gutiérrez, RG 
Geolex, Incorporated®                                                     
500 Marquette Avenue, NW  Suite 1350 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-842-8000 Phone 
505-842-7380 Fax 
 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for 
the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on 
the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from 
any computer(s). 
 
 

From: James C. Hunter {Geolex} <JCH@Geolex.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:14 PM 
To: 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD' <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Alberto Gutierrez' <aag@geolex.com> 
Subject: FW: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service ‐ Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T‐22S‐R35E, Lea Co., NM 
 

Hello Phillip,   
 
On September 12, 2019 Geolex electronically submitted the C-108 for 3Bear’s Golden Gate 
SWD #1.  This application was assigned the PO Number 5SUY4-190912-C-1080. 
 
As you can see in the lower email chain, EOG protested the application on the basis of the 
location of the proposed SWD.   
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In discussions with EOG, they agreed that they would remove their objection if 3Bear moved 
the location several hundred feet to the northwest of the original location, to prevent any 
potential interference with their planned laterals. 
 
3Bear agreed to change the location, and re-noticed the affected parties and published a 
public notice (copies attached). 
 
Following their receipt of the modified notice, EOG withdrew their protest (see below). 
 
We would like to administratively revise the existing C-108 to reflect the changed location, 
with no additional changes to the application. 
 
Please let me and/or Alberto know if this is acceptable, or advise us as to the most efficient 
method for incorporating this change. 
 
Thank, 
 
 
 
James C. Hunter, RG 
Geolex, Incorporated®  --  505-842-8000 x102  --  505-239-8830 Cell 
 

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity 
named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any 
action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s). 

 
From: Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG [mailto:aag@geolex.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 8:16 AM 
To: 'Mike Solomon' <MSolomon@3bearllc.com>; CANDANCE CALLAHAN ESQ. <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com> 
Cc: James C. Hunter RG <jch@geolex.com> 
Subject: FW: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service ‐ Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T‐22S‐R35E, Lea Co., NM 
 

Mike and Candace 
Well here is at least one piece of good news to start the week.  happy Monday, 
Alberto 
 
Alberto A. Gutiérrez, RG 
Geolex, Incorporated®                                                     
500 Marquette Avenue, NW  Suite 1350 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
505-842-8000 Phone 
505-842-7380 Fax 
 

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for 
the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on 
the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
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error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from 
any computer(s). 
 

 

From: Katie McBryde <Katie_McBryde@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 8:11 AM 
To: Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us; williamv.jones@state.nm.us; Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us; 
phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 
Cc: aag@geolex.com 
Subject: RE: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service ‐ Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T‐22S‐R35E, Lea Co., NM 
 
Gentleman,  
 
EOG Resources removes our protest for the MODIFIED application (attached) for the above referenced SWD 
location.  The modification complies with EOG’s preferred SWD location parameters.  
 
Thank you, 
Katie 

________________________________ 
Katie McBryde 
Landman – Midland Division 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
Office: 432.848.9022 | Mobile: 432.230.1836 

 
 

From: Katie McBryde  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:20 AM 
To: 'Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; 'williamv.jones@state.nm.us' 
<williamv.jones@state.nm.us>; 'Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us' <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; 
'phillip.goetze@state.nm.us' <phillip.goetze@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'aag@geolex.com' <aag@geolex.com> 
Subject: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service ‐ Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T‐22S‐R35E, Lea Co., NM 
 
Messieurs McMillan, Goetze and Lowe:   
 
EOG Resources, Inc. has received 3Bear Field Service’s application for the Golden Gate SWD #1 to be located 151' FSL & 
1305' FWL Section 20‐T22S‐R35E, Lea County, New Mexico and reviewed it.  We protest 3Bear’s application and request 
this matter be set for hearing.   
 
Please confirm receipt of this email.  
 
Regards, 
Katie 

________________________________ 
Katie McBryde 
Landman – Midland Division 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
Office: 432.848.9022 | Mobile: 432.230.1836 
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